From: Beth Shumate <bshumate@visitmckinney.com>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Sabine Smith <ssmith2@visitmckinney.com>

Cc: DeeDee Guerra <dguerra@visitmckinney.com>
Subject: Minutes from marketing committee

Sabine, below are the minutes from this morning’s Marketing Committee Meeting:

In attendance:

Michelle Gamble, Committee Chair
Jim Bressler

Sally Huggins

Dee-dee Guerra

Beth Shumate

Unofficial call to order: 11:01 a.m.
Discussion:

Budget Supplementals for the Website:

Dee-dee discussed the cost of a new website with Simpleview and how she is working with staff to find line
items in the current budget that we can cut or that will not happen due to the COVID crisis. She has removed
dollars from Travel & Training where the events have been cancelled and where promotional grant funds will
not be awarded, also due to cancellations or rescheduling. These funds will be put toward the cost of the new
website so we can utilize the funds approved in the current budget and get started sooner than the new
budget year.

We reviewed the time frame and breakdown of costs involved in launching a new website with Simpleview.
We also reviewed with them the document Dee-dee shared with Paul that detailed our needs for a new
website, and the need for separation from CivicPlus. The committee was encouraged to look at other DMO
websites — clients of Simpleview’s or others —and let us know about features they liked that we might be able
to include in our new design.

The committee is unanimous in their support of the new website and would like us to get underway ASAP.

Grant Discussion:
Dee-dee advised the board on the grant applicants as we have now heard from all of them about their plans to
cancel or alter the event in some way.
e DCl-cancelled
e Salsa Fest — cancelled
e McKinney Summer Opera — altering the event into a gala/fundraiser which would not be eligible under
our grant requirements. (Beth will contact them to let them know officially that we’re pulling their
application.)
e Art Meets Floral — moved to September
e Chestnut Square — not affected
e  Wine & Music — still moving forward, but with modified aspects based on state and local distancing
directives.

The following will be the Marketing Committee’s recommendations to the board for approval:
e Chestnut Square: $2500



e Art Meets Floral: $500
e Wine & Music: $2,500

Michelle had to leave the call at 11:45 a.m. and the other two committee members stayed on the call until it
ended at 11:55 a.m.

Thanks!!

e

’ Reth Shumate, CTA, TOM
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About McKinney

McKinney, Texas, is unique by nature. As one of the fastest growing cities in America, McKinney has a current population of
more than 195,000 (as of January 2020) and serves as the county seat for Collin County. McKinney offers award-winning
schools, a vibrant historic downtown and cultural district, diverse housing options, a trendy culinary scene, and a uniquely
beautiful natural setting with rolling hills and lush trees. The city is home to the top-rated McKinney National Airport and
serves as the headquarters to many Fortune 500 companies and a burgeoning set of cutting-edge technology companies.
McKinney offers the perfect mix for successful business development: a highly educated workforce, availability of land for
expansion, convenient location to the DFW area and a nationally-acclaimed quality of life. To learn more about the City of
McKinney, visit www.mckinneytexas.org.
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